
 

 

City of Rochester Hills 

AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 

Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 

www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2009-0315 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM: Michael Webber, City Council Member 

 

DATE: August 4, 2009 

 

SUBJECT: Amendment to City Council’s Rules of Procedure 

 

 

I submit to you the following amendment to the City Council's Rules of Procedure.  Following our 

discussions on this matter at the July 13th and July 27th City Council meetings, I worked with City 

Attorney John Staran and the Clerk's Office to draft an amendment to our procedures that Council can 

review.  

 

As we review the Rules of Procedure, it should be noted that time limits are already in place regarding 

debate; however, Legislative and Administrative comments are not limited currently. I offer this change 

to bring Council and Mayor's comments in line with the time limitation of citizen public comment. This 

amendment will still offer Council Members to make Legislative and Administrative comment for up to 

five minutes, with additional time available upon request to the Council President.    

 

I welcome your consideration of this amendment.  
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